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Mr. Steven Sholly
Union of Concerned Scientists
1346 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 1101 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO F0IA-84-231

Dear Mr. Sholly:
-

This is in response to your letter dated March 29, 1984, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, documents regard!ng
Suppression Pool Scrubbing Experiments conducted by the General Electric
Company and Battelle.

The documents listed on the appendix are being placed in the NRC Public
Document Room (PDR) located at 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC 20555.

The NRC has not completed its review of the remaining documents subject
to your request. We will respond as soon as that review is completed.

'

Sincerely,

N fw'f-

'

J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated

8405g443840420
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APPENDIX

,
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1. Undated " Fission Product Removal in ESF Systesm: Data Base
Assessment and Suggested Experimental Program" (pgs
12-16,29,34-35)

2. 3/14/84 Letter to Charles Nilsen from W. K. Winegardner, Battelle-
February Progress Report

3. 2/16/84 Letter to Charles Nilson from W. K. Winegardner, Battelle-
January Progress Report

4. 1/13/84 Letter to Charles Nilsen from W. K. Winegardner, Battelle-
December Progress Report

5. 12/9/83 Letter to Charles Nilsen from W. K. Winegardner, Battelle-
November Progress Report

6. 11/10/83 Letter to Charles Nilsen from W. K. Winegardner, Battelle-
October Progress Report

i

7. 3/4/84 Letter to J. Mitchell from A. K. Postma, Benton City
Technology Report

8. Undated Draft memo to M. Silberberg from L. G. Llulman; Industry
Sponsored Research on Fission Product Scrubbing by Suppression
Pools.

9. 5/6/83 Memo to C. Thomas from L. G. Hulman; AEB SER Review of GESSAR
Suppression Pool Credit.

10. 5/20/82 Letter to G. G. Sherwood from R. J. Mattson.

11. 8/18/82 Note to R. W. Houston'from L. G. Hulman; GESSAR Review of
Suppression Pool Source Term Httenuating

12. 10/4/82 Memo to A. Thadani from Z. G. Hulman; Q1 For GESSAR PRA
Review

13. 2/28/84 Meeting Minutes - EPRI/GE/PNL

14. 1/10/84 Letter to W. K. Winegardner from K. Holtzclaw

15. 4/2/84 Draft version of tentative evaluation of the GE Pool Scrubbing
Tests - A. K. Postma
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